Wilson County Emergency Service District #2

			Regular I	Meeting N	linutes			
Minutes #	Date		Start Time – A	djourn Time			Location	
RM 21-02	16-Nov-20	6:30 p.m 8:14 p.m. ESD #2 Fire/EMS Station, 11382 Floresville,TX 78114						
Meeting called	-			Board of Com	missioners, Wil	son County ESD :		
Type of meetir			Regular Meeting			-	S APPROVED:	
Boar	d of Commissi	oners	Present	Absent	Partic	cipants	Subje	ct Matter
President	Mr. Larry Phillip		Х		Mr. Lou	Rosenberg	A	torney
Vice President	Mr. Glenn Cunn	ingham (CG)	Х		Adam	Marconi		Chief
Secretary	Mr. Rudy Cantu	ı (CC)	X					
Treasurer	Ms. Kelly Hawk	kins (CH)	X					
Asst. Treasurer	Mr. Paul Witek	(CW)	X					
Agenda Topi	c:							
#1	Call to Order	and Establish Q	uorum.					
Discussion	Commissioner	Phillips called m	eeting to Order –	- Quorum establi	shed at 6:30 p.	m.		
Motion:	Informationa	l.						
Motion By:	СР	CG	CC	СН	CW	VOTE	YES	NO
2nd By:	СР	CG	CC	СН	CW	VOTE	0	0
#2	Pledge of Alle	giance.						
Discussion	None.							
Motion:	Informationa	ıl.						
Motion By:	СР	CG	CC	CH	CW		YES	NO
2nd By:	СР	CG	CC	СН	CW	VOTE	0	0
#3	Citizens' Com	ments						
Discussion	None.							
Motion:	Informationa	ıl.						
Motion By:	СР	CG	CC	СН	CW		YES	NO
2nd By:	СР	CG	CC	СН	CW	VOTE	0	0
#4	Review upda	tes to the Kenr	ney station proj	ect and approv	e action if ned	cessary.		
Discussion			cussed that the fluction			orking with TxDo	ot on a warning s	ignal on Hwy 181
Motion: Inform	national.							
Motion By:	СР	CG	CC	СН	CW		YES	NO
2nd By:	СР	CG	CC	СН	CW	VOTE	0	0
•								
#5	Review, disc	uss, and appro	val of the Octob	er 19, 2020 Re	gular Meeting	Minutes.		
Discussion	None.							

Wilson County Emergency Service District #2

Motion: App	roved.							
Motion By:	СР	CG	CC	СН	CW	VOTE	YES	NO
2nd By:	СР	CG	СС	СН	CW	VOTE	5	0
#6	Review, discus	s. and approv	/al of the Repor	ts from the Tr	easurer for O	ctober 2020.		
Discussion	None.	э, ана аррго						
Motion: App	roved.							
Motion By:	СР	CG	CC	СН	CW		YES	NO
2nd By:	СР	CG	СС	СН	CW	VOTE	5	0
#7	Discuss the FY	2021 budget.						
Discussion		•	ningham along wi the fiscal year an			and meet to discus the Board.	s issues that pert	cain to income ar
Motion: Info	rmational.							
Notion By:	СР	CG	CC	CH	CW	VOTE	YES	NO
2nd By:	СР	CG	СС	CH	CW	VOIL	0	0
#8	Discuss options	to assist Tre	asurer with bool	kkeeping duti	es.			
Discussion	Treasurer will m	eet with staff	to address admin	istrative assist	ance.			
Motion: Info	rmational.							
Motion By:	СР	CG	CC	СН	CW	VOTE	YES	NO
2nd By:	СР	CG	CC	СН	CW	VOIE	0	0
#9	Discuss ESD we	ebsite.						
Discussion	Commissioner W the district webs		board aware that	over the next	couple of years	s we would be see	ing additional expe	ense to maintain
Motion: Info	rmational.							
Motion By:	СР	CG	CC	СН	CW	VOTE	YES	NO
2nd By:	СР	CG	CC	CH	CW	VOIL	0	0
#10			e all acts taken t			n of May 18, 202	0, and the acts t	aken by the
Discussion	Board approved t	he ratification	of actions taken	to finalize amb	ulance Ioan fro	m Government Ca	pital.	
iscussion	roved.							
			66	СН	CW		YES	NO
Motion: App	СР	CG	CC	O				
Motion: Approved Motion By: 2nd By:		CG	СС	СН	CW	VOTE	5	0
Motion: Appr	СР	CG		СН		VOTE	5	0

Wilson County Emergency Service District #2

	oved.							
Motion By:	СР	CG	CC	CH	CW	VOTE	YES	NO
2nd By:	СР	CG	CC	CH	CW	VOIE	5	0
#12	SAFE-D updat	e.						
Discussion	Commissioner F	Phillips updated t	the Board on cur pdated as new in			AFE-D conference t	hat is still being	evaluated by SAFI
Motion: Infor	mational.							
Motion By:	СР	CG	CC	CH	CW	VOTE	YES	NO
2nd By:	СР	CG	CC	СН	CW	VOTE	0	0
#13	Review discu	ss and nossib	le action on Co	mmand vehic	le			
Discussion	Board authorize	d Vice-President				evulate the mainte	ance proprosals a	and execute
Motion: Appro	approval on a bi	d.						
Motion By:	CP CP	CG	CC	СН	CW		YES	NO
2nd By:	СР	CG	CC	СН	CW	VOTE	5	0
Znu by:	Cr	CG	CC	СП	CVV		3	U
_	_							
#14			al of the Comn	_				
	The department	has experience	d an increase in	maintenance co		paratus and equipm to regular session		urned at 8:15.
Discussion	The department to the age and r	has experience	d an increase in	maintenance co				urned at 8:15.
Discussion Motion: Appro	The department to the age and r	has experience	d an increase in	maintenance co		to regular session		urned at 8:15. NO
Discussion Motion: Appro	The department to the age and roved.	has experience manufacturers o	d an increase in f the apparatus	maintenance co and equipment.	Returned back		at 8:05 and adjo	
Discussion Motion: Appro Motion By:	The department to the age and roved. CP	has experience manufacturers o	d an increase in f the apparatus CC	maintenance co and equipment. CH	Returned back CW	to regular session	at 8:05 and adjo	NO
Discussion Motion: Appro Motion By:	The department to the age and roved. CP CP Informational	chas experience manufacturers of CG CG CG	d an increase in f the apparatus of the CC CC	maintenance co and equipment. CH CH CH #2 Board Me	CW CW eeting is on Dec	VOTE -	YES 5 at 6:30 p.m.	NO 0
Discussion Motion: Appro Motion By: 2nd By: #15	The department to the age and roved. CP CP Informational Due to COVID-1	chas experience manufacturers of CG C	d an increase in f the apparatus of the	maintenance co and equipment. CH CH CH #2 Board Me	CW CW eeting is on Dec	vote	YES 5 at 6:30 p.m.	NO 0
Discussion Motion: Appro Motion By: 2nd By: #15 Discussion	The department to the age and in the age age age age age age age age age ag	chas experience manufacturers of CG C	d an increase in f the apparatus of the	maintenance co and equipment. CH CH CH #2 Board Me	CW CW eeting is on Dec	VOTE -	YES 5 at 6:30 p.m.	NO 0
Discussion Motion: Appro Motion By: 2nd By: #15 Discussion Motion: Inform	The department to the age and in the age age age age age age age age age ag	chas experience manufacturers of CG C	d an increase in f the apparatus of the	maintenance co and equipment. CH CH CH #2 Board Me	CW CW eeting is on Dec	VOTE cember 21, 2020 ESD #2 board mee	YES 5 at 6:30 p.m.	NO 0
Discussion Motion: Appro Motion By: 2nd By: #15 Discussion Motion: Inform	The department to the age and inved. CP CP Informational Due to COVID-1 Zoom to protect mational.	cG	CC CC CC aeduled WCESD is adviced the boxoard members.	CH CH CH O#2 Board Meard to conduct to	CW CW eeting is on Deather monthly WC	VOTE -	YES 5 at 6:30 p.m. tings for the nex	NO 0 t two months via
Discussion Motion: Appro Motion By: 2nd By: #15 Discussion Motion: Inform Motion By:	The department to the age and roved. CP CP Informational Due to COVID-1 Zoom to protect mational.	cG	d an increase in f the apparatus of the	CH	CW CW eeting is on Decthe monthly WC	VOTE cember 21, 2020 ESD #2 board mee	YES 5 at 6:30 p.m. tings for the nex	NO 0 t two months via
Discussion Motion: Appro Motion By: 2nd By: #15 Discussion Motion: Inform Motion By:	The department to the age and roved. CP CP Informational Due to COVID-1 Zoom to protect mational.	cG	d an increase in f the apparatus of the	CH	CW CW eeting is on Decthe monthly WC	VOTE cember 21, 2020 ESD #2 board mee	YES 5 at 6:30 p.m. tings for the nex	NO 0 t two months via
Discussion Motion: Appro Motion By: 2nd By: #15 Discussion Motion: Inform Motion By: 2nd By: #16	The department to the age and roved. CP CP Informational Due to COVID-1 Zoom to protect mational. CP CP Adjourn.	CG	CC	maintenance coand equipment. CH CH P #2 Board Meard to conduct to CH CH CH CH	CW CW eeting is on Decthe monthly WC CW CW	VOTE cember 21, 2020 ESD #2 board mee	YES 5 at 6:30 p.m. tings for the nex	NO 0 t two months via
Discussion Motion: Appro Motion By: 2nd By: #15 Discussion Motion: Inform Motion By: 2nd By: #16 Discussion	The department to the age and inved. CP CP Informational Due to COVID-1 Zoom to protect mational. CP CP Adjourn. Commissioner F	CG	CC	maintenance coand equipment. CH CH P #2 Board Meard to conduct to CH CH CH CH	CW CW eeting is on Decthe monthly WC CW CW	VOTE cember 21, 2020 ESD #2 board mee	YES 5 at 6:30 p.m. tings for the nex	NO 0 t two months via
Motion: Appro Motion By: 2nd By: #15 Discussion Motion: Inform Motion By: 2nd By:	The department to the age and inved. CP CP Informational Due to COVID-1 Zoom to protect mational. CP CP Adjourn. Commissioner F	CG	CC	maintenance coand equipment. CH CH P #2 Board Meard to conduct to CH CH CH CH	CW CW eeting is on Decthe monthly WC CW CW	VOTE cember 21, 2020 ESD #2 board mee	YES 5 at 6:30 p.m. tings for the nex	NO 0 t two months via